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19 October 2021 
 
Dear Wendy, 

 

RE: Legislative Consent Motions 

 

At the meeting on 14 October, the Committee was briefed by officials on 4 

Legislative Consent Motions related to the UK Health and Care Bill. Officials 

agreed to provide further information to the Committee on a number of issues:  

 

 A copy of the revised MoU in relation to North/South co-operation on provision 

of healthcare; 

 Further information on how the Department plans to communicate changes in 

relation to the EHIC and GHIC changes and in relation to replacement 

certificates; 

 A written briefing providing the Department’s views on the UK Health and Care 

Bill; 

 Detail of what local consultation and engagement has been undertaken by the 

Department on these four LCMs; 

 If there are any implications in relation to the recovery of human tissue related 

to the troubles; and 

 Further information on the Code of Practice being worked on by the Human 

Tissue Authority. 

 

I understand that three of the LCMs were laid in the Assembly on Friday 15 

October, the Committee has 15 working days to Report on these LCMs and 

therefore I would appreciate a response as soon as possible. 

 

Yours sincerely, 
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Keith McBride 
Clerk 
Committee for Health 
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